
Dear  
 
The Trust does not provide such services and in the major area this Trust provides services Oxford University Hospitals NHS FT and Buckinghamshire 
Hospitals Trust are better placed to receive such a request.  Best wishes. 
 

regards.  Mark M. Underwood.  
Mark M. Underwood  
Head of Information Governance  
Oxford Health NHS Foundation Trust  
IT Services, White Building, Littlemore Mental Health Centre, Sandford Road, Littlemore, Oxford, OX4 4XN  
direct dial: 01865 902554  
email: mark.underwood@oxfordhealth.nhs.uk  

 
From:  
Sent: 05 August 2017 07:56 
To: Underwood Mark (RNU) Oxford Health 
Subject: FOI Request - Intersex Babies 
 
Dear  

 

This is probably one for OUHT but just in case… 

 

Please can I request the following information under the Freedom of Information Act: 

 

• How many intersex babies have you operated on (up until the age of 2) between 2012 and 2017? 

 

• How many intersex babies were not operated on (up until the age of 2) between 2012 and 2017? 

 

In the above questions I’m referring to genital surgery or procedures. 

 

I look forward to your response within 20 working days, as stipulated by the Act. 

 

mailto:mark.underwood@oxfordhealth.nhs.uk


If you have any queries please don't hesitate to contact me via email or phone and I’ll be happy to clarify my request. My details are 

outlined below. 

 

Many thanks, 

 

 
 


